"CHERRIOTS
b

555 Court St NE, Suite 5230, Salem, OR 97301 | 503-588-2424 pH 503-566-3933 rax | Cherriots.org

SALEM AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Monday, August 12, 2019

SPECIAL MEETING 5:30 PM
WORK SESSION 5:45 PM

Courthouse Square - Senator Hearing Room
555 Court Street NE, Salem, Oregon 97301

AGENDA

SPECIAL MEETING

1. CALL TO ORDER (President Davidson)
a. “SAFETY MOMENT" Thought for the Day
b. Announcements

2. ACTION ITEM
a. Contract Award for Cherriots LIFT Vehicles......ccccceceveinvinenenne. 1
b. Contract Award for Regional and Shop and Ride Vehicles............ 3

2. ADJOURN SPECIAL MEETING

WORK SESSION
1. CALL TO ORDER (President Davidson)

2. PRESENTATIONS
a. Board Ethics Training (Ben Fetherston)
b. Bus Camera Replacement Project (Chip Colby).....ccccevveirrennne. 5

3. DISCUSSION
a. Keizer Transit Center Project Update........ccocovnininiinsinencnrsecseennennnas 7
September 7" New Service EVENL.......cccovieevieneeenieeesessse s 9

b

c. Review Neighborhood Association Assignments..........cccceceverenens 12
d. Board Committee ASSIZNMENT......cccoirruirerreereee e, 15
€. Board Retreat.....cccoceievniriireeerrccens e



4. GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS

a. Draft Agenda for the August 22, 2019 Regular Meeting................ 19

b. Upcoming Board Agenda Items .......ccocveviviininiinninicincieen, 20

. CElENOET REWIEMN oioso v s sesimmsiss oo 555 45555 550755 KX S8 A3 EINIHGS EHREAVHE V8> 21
5. ADJOURN

This is an open and public meeting in a place that is ADA accessible. Auxiliary hearing aids and services,
and alternate formats are available to individuals with limited English proficiency. Requests can be
made directly to the Clerk of the Board by phone at 503-588-2424 or with the assistance of TTY: Oregon
Relay Services at 1-800-735-2900 (or 711). Please allow for a 48 hour notice Cherriots administration
office hours are Monday-Friday from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM.

For an electronic copy of the Board's agenda packet, go to www.cherriots.org/board.

Esta es una reunién publica y abierta en un lugar al que la ADA puede acceder. Los audifonos y
servicios auxiliares y los formatos alternativos estan disponibles para personas con dominio limitado
del inglés. Las solicitudes se pueden hacer directamente al Secretario de la Junta por teléfono al 503-
588-2424 o con la asistencia de TTY: Servicios de retransmision de Oregon al 1-800-735-2900 (o 711).
Permita un aviso de 48 horas. El horario de la oficina de administracion de Cherriots es de lunes a
viernes de 8:00 a.m. a 5:00 p.m.

Para obtener una copia electrénica del paquete de la agenda de la Junta, vaya a www.cherriots.org/board.

Mission
Connecting people with places
through safe, friendly, and reliable public transportation services

Values
Safety - Service Excellence - Communication - Innovation - Accountability

S:\District Share\BOD Agenda Items\WS2019-08-12\3 FINAL\08-12-19 SP and WS Agenda.docx 8/7/2019 1:58:17 PM



_ T
4

y (M’V’CHERRIOTS BOARD MEETING MEMO

v Agenda Item SP.2.a

>

A

To: Board of Directors

From: Gregg Thompson, Maintenance Manager
David Trimble, Chief Operating Officer

Thru: Allan Pollock, General Manager
Date: August 12, 2019

Subject: Acquisition of three (3) ADA compliant paratransit vehicles

ISSUE

Shall the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a contract with Schetky
Northwest Sales, Inc. for the purchase of three (3) ADA compliant paratransit vehicles
for the Cherriots Lift service for a not-to-exceed amount of $255,0567

BACKGROUND AND FINDINGS

SAMTD's current fleet for delivery of the ADA Cherriots Lift service consists of 43 cut-
away ADA lift-equipped vehicles. Regular replacement of these vehicles is necessary to
ensure safe, efficient delivery of this service. As part of the District's overall Capital
Planning efforts, SAMTD staff is committed to ensuring our vehicles are replaced at a
schedule consistent with industry best practices. The three (3) vehicles scheduled to
be replaced have exceeded 11 years of age, which far exceeds the 5-year Minimum
Useful Life Benchmark set by the Federal Transit Administration.

- The contract price is based upon a State of Oregon price agreement, procured under
procedures set by the Oregon Department of Transportation’s Public Transit Division.
In accordance with these procedures, SAMTD staff issued a formal, competitive
Invitation to Bid for medium-size Category E2 vehicles. Schetky Northwest Sales, Inc.
met all required specifications and was the lowest cost.



Vehicle costs are listed in the table below:

CATEGORY PRICE QUANTITY TOTAL
22' E2 Bus $77,352 3 $232,056
Contingency $23,000 1 $ 23,000
GRAND TOTAL: $255,056

The Oregon State contract expires on August 13, a new contract has not yet been
established. The expiring contract, combined with the length of time for bus production
could possibly delay delivery dates beyond the grant expiring. These events are why we
are seeking approval outside of a regularly scheduled Board Meeting.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Funding for this proposed contract is included in the FY2019-20 Adopted Budget in the
Capital Projects Fund. Funding for the proposed contract is covered through a Federal
Transit Administration STP 5310 grant with local match, and the activities of this
contract are covered in the grant agreement.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a
contract with Schetky Northwest Sales, Inc. for the purchase of three (3) ADA
compliant paratransit vehicles for the Cherriots Lift service for $232,056, plus a
contingency of $23,000, for a total not-to-exceed amount of $255,056.

PROPOSED MOTION

| move the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a contract with Schetky
Northwest Sales, Inc. for the purchase of three (3) ADA compliant paratransit vehicles
for the Cherriots Lift service for$232,056, plus a contingency of $23,000, for a total
not-to-exceed amount of $255,056.



o ?’
5
s
4

chERmors BOARD MEETING MEMO

B Agenda ltem SP.2.b

To: Board of Directors

From: Gregg Thompson, Maintenance Manager
David Trimble, Chief Operating Officer

Thru: Allan Pollock, General Manager

Date: August 12, 2019

Subject: Acquisition of three (3) ADA Compliant Regional and Shop and Ride
Vehicle

ISSUE

Shall the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a contract with Schetky
Northwest Sales, Inc. for the purchase of two (2) ADA compliant paratransit vehicles
for Cherriots Regional service, and one (1) ADA compliant paratransit vehicle for
Cherriots Shop and Ride Service for a not-to-exceed amount of $248,249?

BACKGROUND AND FINDINGS

SAMTD's current fleet for delivery of the ADA Cherriots Regional service consists of 4
cut-away ADA lift-equipped vehicles and 7 category B buses. The Shop and Ride
service consists of 3 cutaway buses and 2 mini vans. Regular replacement of these
vehicles is necessary to ensure safe, efficient delivery of this service. As part of the
District's overall Capital Planning efforts, SAMTD staff is committed to ensuring our
vehicles are replaced at a schedule consistent with industry best practices. The three
(3) vehicles scheduled to be replaced have exceeded 11 years of age, which far
exceeds the 5-year Minimum Useful Life Benchmark set by the Federal Transit
Administration.

The contract price is based upon a State of Oregon price agreement, procured under
procedures set by the Oregon Department of Transportation’s Public Transit Division.
In accordance with these procedures, SAMTD staff issued a formal, competitive
Invitation to Bid for medium-size Category D vehicles. Schetky Northwest Sales, Inc.
met all required specifications and was the lowest cost.



Vehicle costs are listed the table below:

CATEGORY PRICE QUANTITY TOTAL
232" Bus $75,463 3 $226,289
Contingency $22,000 1 $ 22,000
GRAND TOTAL: $248,289

The Oregon State contract expires on August 13", a new contract has not yet been
established. The expiring contract, combined with the length of time for bus
production could possibly delay delivery dates beyond the grant expiring. These
events are why we are seeking approval outside of a regularly scheduled Board
Meeting.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Funding for this proposed contract is included in the FY2019-20 Adopted Budget in the
Capital Projects Fund. Funding for the proposed contract is covered through a Federal
Transit Administration STP 5310 grant with local match, and the activities of this
contract are covered in the grant agreement.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a
contract with Schetky Northwest Sales, Inc. for the purchase of two (2) ADA compliant
paratransit vehicles for Cherriots Regional service, and one (1) ADA compliant
paratransit vehicle for Cherriots Shop and Ride Service for $226,289, plus a
contingency of $22,000, for a total not-to-exceed amount of $248,249.

PROPOSED MOTION

| move the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a contract with Schetky
Northwest Sales, Inc. for the purchase of two (2) ADA compliant paratransit vehicles
for Cherriots Regional service, and one (1) ADA compliant paratransit vehicle for
Cherriots Shop and Ride Service for $226,289, plus a $22,000 contingency, for a total
not-to-exceed amount of $248,249.




8/7/2019

Bus Camera Replacement

Board Work Session
8/12/19

CHERRIOTS

Bus Camera Upgrade - Project Goals

+ Increase quality by utilizing newer high-resolution
technology cameras.

» Improve service reliability by installing equipment
that has fewer failure points.

» Enhance access by creating a network accessible
camera system that can be accessed even while the
bus is moving.

+ Optimize efficiency by having data needed from
the camera systems downloaded automatically once
the bus enters a transit center or the yard.

Bus Camera Upgrade - Background

¢ safety
urv

- Liability DI rom false liability 1 as those that
inv .

Bus Camera Upgrade - What's being
ded?

= While the 6000 series has been a reliable solution for the district but newer SV8000
ffer superior video quality and better fields of view.

Can you see the difference?



8/7/2019

'CHERRIOTS

Bus Camera Upgrade - How is it being

Bus Camera Upgrade - How does this FibE

improve Security?

The 6000 is on the

« Funding for the Bus Camera upgrade comes from the ITS
right and the SV8000 is

Systems Implementation funding that is also funding the
majority of the Comprehensive CAD/AVL project,
specifically the Security Projects line item.

Can you
read the
license
plates?

Next Steps & Final thoughts...

This Board Briefing is intended to set the stage for
requiring approval of the purchase of this upgrade at
either the September Board meeting.

This effort overlaps only slightly with the forthcoming
CAD/AVL implementation and can/will occur in parallel.

The Board will be briefed again once the project is
complete.

buses to 12 cameras and
adjusting placement to
cover more of the interior
and exterior of the bus.

It is our intention to have this implementation
substantially complete by June 30, 2020.

Questions?




|

I’/I/ "
& |
f =

\ 4

£ CHERRIOTS WORK SESSION MEMO
v Agenda Item WS.3.a
To: Board of Directors

From: Stephen Dickey, Director of Strategic Initiatives and Program Management
Thru: Allan Pollock, General Manager

Date: August 12, 2019

Subject: Keizer Transit Center Signalized Intersection Project Change Order

In 2011, the City of Keizer developed a Master Plan for Area B that incorporated the
function of the Keizer Transit Center (KTC) into the overall development. An element
included in the Master Plan was a signalized intersection to be located at the entrance
of the KTC. This intersection also included a drive access serving the parcels and future
businesses on the opposite side of Keizer Station Boulevard across from the entrance
to the KTC.

In late 2010, a scope of work was developed for the engineering and design of the KTC.
Based on the construction cost estimates developed during the preliminary design
phase, the cost to construct the signalized intersection was estimated at $1.1 - $1.3
million. When considered with the rest of the estimated construction costs to complete
the facility, in comparison to the available funds for the project, it was determined to
eliminate the signalized intersection from the project until a later date. From an
operational perspective, this was not optimal and would result in a significant loss of
productivity due to the out of direction travel required by a right only exit from the
facility; it was acceptable for the immediate future.

In the summer of 2012, the KTC opened and service began to operate. The project
ultimately came in under budget with project revenue remaining after expenses had
been paid. After a year of operation, planning and operations staff determined that the
time loss for each route having to travel through the commercial area of Keizer Station
in order to proceed to their routes was four minutes. With a signal and still operating
one route through Keizer Station, the amount of time each day saved is nine hours
under our current service. This service will be used to provide better coverage in the
SAMTD service area. The signalized intersection will also help people using the park



and ride lot, which (based on periodic observations) is currently being used a minimum
of 70% of capacity, to have better access in and out of the KTC.

On December 13, 2018, SAMTD awarded a contract to Brown Contracting, Inc. (BCl)
from Eugene, Oregon being the lowest responsible bidder with a total project bid of
$1,578,822. BCl began work on the project in January 2019 and have completed most
of the road widening, paving, sidewalks, street lights, and are nearing completion of
everything except the signals.

All parts of the project have remained on schedule, except the acquisition and
installation of the actual signal equipment. These components are manufactured by
Valmont, the main supplier of traffic signal poles and mast arms. The facility used to
manufacture these items is located in Nebraska, and on March 13, 2019 flooding
occurred that flooded Valmont's Nebraska facility, thus causing major delays for them
to fulfill existing orders, and significantly extend the delivery time for any new orders.

The KTC project schedule specified August 16, 2019 as the substantial completion date,
and while BCI will meet that date for everything else, the current schedule for the
signals to be shipped, installed, and configured for operation is now late December
2019. SAMTD's new service will start on September 3, 2019 and routes serving KTC are
configured to operate with a functioning traffic signal in place.

The recommended solution from the project team is to install a temporary signal that
will use wooden poles and overhead span-wire signals to allow for planned service to
operate until the permanent signals will be functional in December. The cost of the
temporary signal fully installed is $93,905. The project budget approved by the Board
included a 15% contingency in the amount of $236,823 that to date has not been
utilized. A change order was initiated in the amount of $93,905 and applied towards
the contingency.



e e o -
& ﬁj;.;?’_‘CHERRIOTS WORK SESSION MEMO
A Agenda Item WS.3.b

To: Board of Directors

From: Patricia Feeny, Director of Communication
Thru: Allan Pollock, General Manager

Date: August 12, 2019

Subject: September 7, 2019 New Service Event

The 2017 Oregon Legislature established a dedicated funding source for Cherriots to
enhance and expand its services. Next month, the District will deliver Saturday and
more weekday service to communities in the Mid-Willamette Valley.

We are celebrating this ground-breaking milestone with a public event on the first
day of Saturday service, September 7. The Saturday’s Alright for Riding Committee
has planned a fun, family-friendly event from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. at the Downtown
Transit Center, with activities on or near the north block.

We will have a new bus available for people to tour. Staff representing Travel
Training, Trip Choice, and Marketing will have tables with information and
promotional items commemorating this special day. Vendors will be setting up food
carts along Chemeketa Street between High and Church streets, The Northwest Hub
is bringing its mobile bike repair bus, which was donated by Cherriots; and staff are
building a parklet, which is an open and relaxed space resembling a small park.

Transit hosts and Cherriots ambassadors will be wearing the new commemorative t-
shirts and canvassing the DTC to assist visitors and assure riders get to their correct
buses and bays.

Planning the event has been an inclusive process with representation from all our
Divisions: Communication Roxanne Beltz, Kiki Dohman, Patricia Feeny, Tricia
McCain, Mischa O'Reilly, Tristan Reedy, Finance Carrie England, Operations Jolynn
Franke, Julie Ryan, General Manager Linda Galeazzi.

In addition to the committee members, Steve Dickey, director of project management
and strategic initiatives, has been working with the city on signage and permits and
with the Salem Farmers Market organization on logistics.



SATURDAY'S ALRIGHT FOR RIDING

Run of Show
September 7, 2019

7 to 9 a.m. Set ub:

Food carts

Activity stations
Parklet

Tent

Tables, chairs, podium
PA system

10 a.m. event opens to the public

Informational and promotional tabling with Cherriots Marketing, Planning, Trip Choice,
and Travel Training teams

Personalized button making station

Balloon artist

New bus open for tours

Team Cherriots characters set up for photos

The Northwest Hub bus (donated by Cherriots)

11 a.m. Caesar the No Drama Llama arrives

11:55 a.m. Head of logistics committee (Michiel Majors) asks people to begin moving
to the tent ‘

12:05 p.m. VIP remarks/recognition

General Manager Welcomes Attendees and makes opening remarks

GM introduces Board President lan Davidson

President Davidson makes remarks and acknowledges and introduces VIPS

Remarks from VIPS

Back to Allan who closes this part of the event and invites folks to tour the bus and try
the bus, reminding that all Saturdays in September are fare free.

12:30 p.m. Event activities continue

2 p.m. Caesar exits

4 p.m. Event concludes

4 to 6 p.m. Take down and clean up



TRAVEL
TRAINING
TENT
Standing £
Podium Lo

®_0O)
) ® o

® & @
e e

SECURITY

SandwichBoards SandwichBoards %

AVAYAYAYaVA! AVaYaYaVaVags
@ B

Staff and Info Tables
Parklet Area Q

TRIP
CHOICE

F o o d Tt ot inis
-_-E--Eh-_—

307° =

FOOD TRUCK ASSIGNMENT




{/T&nenmors WORK SESSION MEMO
'\ . Agenda Item WS.3.c

To: Board of Directors
From: Allan Pollock, General Manager
Date: August 12, 2019

Subject: Neighborhood Associations

The intent of this item is to share with the Board the neighborhood associations
within your respective subdistricts. You will find two versions of the report. The first is
a listing of neighborhood associations by Director. The second is a listing by
neighborhood association. The purpose of the second roster is to identify those
neighborhood associations represented by more than one Director.

In the past when more than one Director is attached to a neighborhood association
the Directors designate a primary representative for that neighborhood association.



Subdistrict Director
1 Chi Nguyen
2 Colleen Busch
3 Sadie Carney
4 Doug Rodgers
5 lan Davidson
6 Bob Krebs
7 Charles Richards

Neighborhood Associations
Board Member Representatives

Neighborhood Association *
Central Area Neighborhood Development Organization (CAN-DO)
Grant Neighborhood Association
Highland Neighborhood Association
NE Neighbors (NEN)
Southeast Salem Neighborhood Association (SESNA)
West Salem Neighborhood Association (WSNA)

Greater Gubser Neighborhood Association
Southeast Keizer Neighborhood Association
West Keizer Neighborhood Association

Grant Neighborhood Association

Highland Neighborhood Association

Lansing Community Action Association

Northeast Salem Community Association (NESCA)
Northgate Neighborhood Association

Northeast Neighborhoods (NEN)

West Keizer Neighborhood Association

East Lancaster Neighborhood Association (ELNA)
Greater Gubser Neighborhood Association
Northgate Neighborhood Association

North Lancaster Neighborhood Association (NOLA)

East Lancaster Neighborhood Association (ELNA)

East Salem Suburban Neighborhood Association (ESSNA)
Northeast Salem Community Association (NESCA)
Southeast Mill Creek Association (SEMCA)

Southeast Salem Neighborhood Association (SESNA)

Faye Wright Neighborhood Association

Morningside Neighborhood Association

South Central Association of Neighbors (SCAN)
South Gateway Neighborhood Association
Southeast Mill Creek Association (SEMCA)

Southeast Salem Neighborhood Association (SESNA)

Faye Wright Neighborhood Association

South Central Association of Neighbors (SCAN)
Southeast Salem Neighborhood Association (SESNA)
South Gateway Neighborhood Association
Sunnyslope Neighborhood Association

Southwest Association of Neighbors (SWAN)

S:\District Share\BOD Agenda Items\WS2019-08-12\3 FINAL\08-12-19 WS.3.c Neighborhood Association-BD Rep Jul 2019/By Board Member 8/7/2019 12:44 PM



Neighborhood Associations
Board Member Representatives

Neighborhood Association

Central Area Neighborhood Development Organization (CAN-DO)

East Lancaster Neighborhood Association (ELNA)

East Salem Suburban Neighborhood Association (ESSNA)

Faye Wright Neighborhood Association

Grant Neighborhood Association

Greater Gubser Neighborhood Association
Highland Neighborhood Association

Lansing Community Action Association
Morningside Neighborhood Association
Northeast Neighborhoods (NEN)

Northeast Salem Community Association (NESCA)

Northgate Neighborhood Association

North Lancaster Neighborhood Association (NOLA)
South Central Association of Neighbors (SCAN)

Southeast Keizer Neighborhood Association (SEKNA)
South Gateway Neighborhood Association

Southeast Mill Creek Association (SEMCA)

Southeast Salem Neighborhood Association (SESNA)

Southwest Association of Neighbors (SWAN)
Sunnyslope Neighborhood Association
West Keizer Neighborhood Association

West Salem Neighborhood Association (WSNA)

Director *
Chi Nguyen
lan Davidson
Doug Rodgers
lan Davidson
Robert Krebs
Charles Richards
Chi Nguyen
Sadie Carney
Colleen Busch
Doug Rodgers
Chi Nguyen
Sadie Carney
Sadie Carney
Robert Krebs
Chi Nguyen
Sadie Carney
Sadie Carney
lan Davidson
Sadie Carney
Doug Rodgers
Doug Rodgers
Robert Krebs
Charles Richards
Colleen Busch
Robert Krebs
Charles Richards
lan Davidson
Robert Krebs
Chi Nguyen
lan Davidson
Robert Krebs
Charles Richards
Charles Richards
Charles Richards
Colleen Busch
Sadie Carney
Chi Nguyen

* Director in BOLD is the Primary Contact

S:\District Share\BOD Agenda Items\WS2019-08-12\3 FINAL\08-12-19 WS.3.c Neighborhood Association-BD Rep Jul 2019/By Association 8/7/2019 12:44 PM

Subdistrict

—_

- W N NN YNO Um0 U NO N NOO PP WULDW W20 W W= DdDNW= o u b u



T

4" CHERRIOTS WORK SESSION MEMO

[
*\\ D Agenda Item WS.3.d
To: Board of Directors
From: Allan Pollock, General Manager
Date: August 12, 2019
Subject: Board Committees

According to Rule 22(a) Committees in the Board ByLaws, “The President, from time to
time, or the Board, by majority vote of its members at any meeting, may appoint Board
members and other interested private citizens and representatives of groups and
organizations to serve on standing or special committees. At the time of appointment
of such members, the President shall state the purpose and duties of the committee.
Any committee authorized by the Board shall perform the duties prescribed by the
Board at the time the committee was created and shall be subject to the direction and
control of the Board...”

In addition the President appoints Board members to represent the District at various
local, regional, and state committees. The intent of today's discussion is to review the
available committee assignments and answer any questions on the roles of the
committees and their normal meeting schedule.

Attachment A includes the Board committee assignments that President Davidson will
appoint at the August Board meeting.



Wd Z'TS'T 6T02/L/8  XO0P'S99RIWILIOY P1eog Y JUBWYOENY P'E'SM 6T-CT-80\TVNI4 E\ZT-80-6TOZSM\swa)| epualy 4og\oieys 1usIa\:s

‘wd 00:L-00:2 L wouy yauow AIans jo Aepsan] Yy oyl s1e9p ‘sweadoud
pue s133(oud uoneliodsuely uo Juads a9 ||IM BaJe ueqJn ay) 01 3|qejieae
spuny uoneyodsuel) |elapaj ayl Moy sapidap pue uejd uoneyuodsueny
|leuoi3a. a8uel-3uo| ayy sydope aanIwwo) Adijod 9yl "aauediyiusis
|euoi3aJ Jo saly|1de) uopeyiodsuel) 1o eale uegan Jazioy-wales ayl
ulyym saipnis pue ‘sueid ‘saniande Suiuue|d uoneliodsuel) Uo SaSNJ0)

SIS @91Mwwo)) Ad1jod e AQ pa1dalip SI pue ‘eale Iazisy-wales ay) 99niwwo) Ao1jod
V| 1oJ (OdIN) uoneziuegio Suiuueld ueyjodonapy pareusisap oy sisiwvys | (SLYXS) Apms uoneyiodsued
o ealy JazIay/Wales

9104 sIY3 s||y Ajjea1dAy Juapisald pieog LIAVS 2yl ‘wrd ogig

Je Jaquwiada( pue 13gqoiQ ‘aunf ‘yauep Jo Aepssny € ayl s19aw Ajjensn
pJeog HOD 9yl "SIUSWUISA0S J2qUISWUU 03 Pa.O|Ie) SIIIAISS [BIO| pue
2oUB)SISSEe |ed1uyYda) sapinoad pue ‘saiiande Juawdolaaap pue Suiuue|d
|eUOIZ3. S91BUIPI00D HOIAMIA "SPUOY PUB.ID) JO S31I| PIILIBP3JUOD)

1Y} 91 pue ‘spLasIp [e1d3ds [BI9ASS ‘S91IUNOD 9SOY) UIYIM S311D ‘S3UNo) (DODAMIN) SIUBWUIBAOD JO
:d [[lyweA pue |0d ‘UolIelAl - SJUSWUIIAOS [BIO| JO Uoneposse Auejunjoay | [1PUN0) A3||eA dnswWe|IM-PIN
‘pJeog ay3 jo Sunasw

|e1>ads e 01 pautajap aJe suopde Auadiaws yons ‘9|qissod Jusixa

ay1 01 "1valgns swes ay3 uipiedal pieog ayi Aq uayel Aisnoinaid
UOoI12e YlIM 1D1|JU0D |[eysS 33110 SAIINIIXTF Y3 JO S1oe 3y} Jo

auou pue ‘pieog ay3 4o Ayioyine ayy 03 3123[gNS SI 991IIWLIOD) SAIINIDXT
3yl 's3unssw pieog pajnpayds Alue|ngal usamiaq uoide aleipawLUl

10312341 JO pJeog

Aieraudas (e) saJinbau jeyy anssi aane|si8s| 1o Aoijod Aouadisws Aue anjosal

Jaunseal] | 013uspisald ay) JO UOIIBIISIP Y3 I8 199W AW 9910 SAIINIAXT Sy |

JUBPISDI] DIA ‘puanie Aew Aie3aud9s ay) Jagquuiawl Aue o 3d0U3Sqe 3Y) U] 89110
JuapISaUd SAIINI9XJ BY) UO SAIIS J24NSea) pue quapisald-adia Juapisald sy 99121WIWOD) SAIINIXT

day pieog

610¢ ‘1 1sn3ny pajepdn dIHSH3GIN3IN F31L1ININOD AAVO9 LISNVYL



Wd Z¥'TS'T 6T0Z/L/8  XO0p'S3d)uWO0) pieog v Juawydeny p'e'SM 6T-2T-80\ VNI E\ZT-80-6TOZSM\swa)| epualy qog\aieys 1ousia\:s

v 99)1lWWOo)
5d "w'e 0€:8-00:Z WOy yiuow ay3 jo Aepsiny] 1s| 3yl uo pjay aJe s3unasy | Ad1jod d1jgnd Jagqwieyd) wajes
1Y/ (Yauow ay) Jo Aepuo\ ;5| - J9QUIDAON PUE 13g01Q 10} winio4 AJyauo adJ3wwo)
'd | 3dax3) "'wrd 0O:Z | e Yauow ay) Jo Aepuo ,,,¢ @Yl UO p|ay SI WwnIoy a3y JO Jaquieyd) wajes
v "eale wa|es ay3 uj uswdolaaap sapingd ydiym ‘ueld aAisuayaidwo) |  a1epdn ue|d aAIsusyaidwio)
'd | eaJy wsjes ayy a1epdn 03 309(oud Jeah-nnw e jo 1spiw ays ul si A1) ayl Lwidjes unQ, wajes jo A1
‘wrd Q€:G 1e Jaqwiadag
pue “Jaquiaadas ‘aun( ‘yaien Jo syuow ayy Jo Aepsany € ayl
v uO 2J4e S3UBBN "SIUBWSA0IdWI DIIAISS JISURI] 10} SUOIIePUSWIWIOID uosiel
d S9yeuw pue Sanss| Pale|aJ JSUeJ} Uo pJeog syl 03 991MWWO0D AIOSIAPY | 9911wwo) AIOSIAPY SUSzilD
‘(4aqwiada pue i1sn3ny-aun(1dadxa) ‘w-d QE:-00:E€ WOJ) uosiel
Y | Yyauow sy Jo Aepsany | 9yl SI9SIA "SI1IUNOD) X|Od PUB UOLIBJA 10} SPUN} 291WWo) AIOSIAPY (41S)
:d | uoneyuodsueuy [edads JO UOEIO||e UO pJeog ay) 01 931IWWO0I AIOSIAPY pun4 uoneyodsuel] |enads
"9|NPaYIS Su123W 13S ON "SONUIAS. UOSIeIT 931HWWOD) AIOSIAPY
v/ 41LS Aq papuny 8¢ 01 S3IUNO) 3|0d pue uoLie|y 104 AHus payijenb ay) (411S) pun4 Juawanoiduw|
d se 3uie paeog ay) 03 s13foud spuswiulodal pue sazniiold Jv41LS syl uoneynodsuel] 33e1s
‘wrd 00:S-0E:€ WOy yauow 3y Jo Aepsiny] Is| oyl uo pjay a.te sSunasiy
‘uoljeodsue.) Jo SSpoW ||e Uo S)UaLIdoRASp pue Sanss| uo suonejuasaid (1OVYMIN) uoneyodsuel |
v sieay !saipnis L1sges Aemy3iy s1onpuod ‘syaloud d41S saznioud U0 UOISSILIWIOD)
:d :d11S uo (D10) uoissiwo) uonenodsuel] uo3aiQ ay3 03 AOSIAPY Ba.Jy 1S We|[IM-PIN
"S9AIIRIUSAIdaL pieoq ayl ade saAneIuasaldal SIS
ay3 Aj|ea1dAy uayl pa1daas s aisuedd J| “DOJINO puane 01 SaAnelussadal
sugisse Ajjea1dfy diysiapes| S1v)S ‘paJdinbal si [9Aea) ‘Ajus1ienb aue
SSUNIBIN "|9Ad| |BISPRS PUE D1EIS B3 1B SisaJaiul Sulpuny pue AiojenSau
‘fo110d OdIN UOZ34Q 410} SIILDIOAPE ‘Seale SulpuNoJINS pue suoi3a. (OOdINO) Wwniuosuo)
v ueyjodoslaw s,uo3aiQ 3uide} saduajjeyd asn pue| pue uoneyodsue.) uoneziuediQ 3uluue|d
d 01 SUOIIN|OS PUE SINSS| ‘SPIBU UOWILIOD SSIIPPE 03 LWUNIO) e SIPIA0IJ ueyljodosdy uosaiQ

day pieog

610 ‘71 sn3ny pajepdn

dIHSHd3gGIN3N 33 L1ININOD V094 LISNVHL




Wd Z¥'TS'T 6T0C/L/8  X00p'Saaniuwo) pieog v Judwydeny p'e'SM 6T-2T-80\TVNI4 E\CT-80-6TOZSM\swa} epuady aog\aieys pusia\:s

S.U30Y W3|es 1SaM
. e wrd Q0! - "W'B G| | WO Yauow ay) Jo Aepsinyl i @Yl Uo p|ay
V1 sle S3UP3IA "SIMAIIIE UOIRDOSSE UO slepdn 198 pue ‘uonew.ojul pue (VgSM) uonenossy
‘d | seapl a8ueydxs “uomiau 03 Aunyioddo ue sisquiaw apiaoad sSunasin ssaulsng wisjes 1soM

‘SUOWIWOD) Aempeo.g 1e Aepsaupap

v puZ 3Y3 UO pJay ydun| ssauisng Ajyauow e si Siy] ‘saliasnpul Jo wnuydads (402@3s) uonelodio)
‘d | ay1 ssouoe siapes) ssauisng 03 Juaunuad saidoy Ajpwi Jnoge seads spadxg | JUaWdo[RASQ dILIOU0DT Wes
v "0 Jaquiey) Jaziay syl 99NIWIWO)) SJleyy
d je ‘wrd 00:Z | 18 yuow ay3 Jo AepSaupap) PIE Y3 UO play aJe SSUNSSIA | JUSWIUISA0D) Jsquuey) Jazia)
v wnJo4
'd | "INd 00:Z L e yauow 3y jo Aepsany] ,,z ay3 uo Alusrienb pjay aue s3unsay | 9243WWO0D) JO Jaquiey) ISzIay

day pieog

610¢ ‘¢l 1sndny pajepdn dIHSY3IGIN3IN 33 1L1ININOD V09 LISNVYL



{CHERRIOTS

555 Court StNE, Suite 5230, Salem, OR 97301 | 503-588-2424 pH 503-566-3933 Fax | Cherriots.org

Salem Area Mass Transit District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Thursday, August 22, 2019 at 6:30 PM

Courthouse Square - Senator Hearing Room
555 Court Street NE, Salem, Oregon 97301

AGENDA

A. CALL TO ORDER (President Davidson)
1. Note of Attendance for a Quorum
2. Pledge of Allegiance (Director Carney)
3. “Safety Moment” Thought for the Day

B. ANNOUNCEMENTS & CHANGES TO AGENDA
C. PRESENTATION

D. PUBLIC COMMENT
Time is designated at each Board meeting for members of the public to testify on any
items of Board business, being limited to three minutes.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine business and are adopted as a group
by a single motion unless a Board member requests to withdraw an item. Action on items
pulled for discussion will be deferred until after adoption of the Consent Calendar.
1. Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes of the May 13, 2019 Board Work Session
b. Minutes of the July 07, 2019 Board Work Session
2. Routine Business

F. ITEMS DEFERRED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR

G. ACTION ITEMS
1. Approval of Contract Amendment for Allied Services
2. Approval of Contract Amendment for MV Transportation



Salem Area Mass Transit District
Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
August 22, 2019

Page 2

H. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS
1. Report on Kuebler Boulevard Express Route Study
2. September Service Change Briefing
3. Performance Report - 4" Quarter
4. Trip Choice Report - 4" Quarter

I.  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
J.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPORTS

1. President's Appointments to Committee’s
Board members report on their Board assignments as representatives of the District.

k. ADJOURN BOARD MEETING

Next Regular Board Meeting Date: Thursday, September 26, 2019

This is an open and public meeting in a place that is ADA accessible. Auxiliary hearing aids and services, and alternate
formats are available to individuals with limited English proficiency. Requests can be made directly to the Clerk of the
Board by phone at 503-588-2424 or with the assistance of TTY: Oregon Relay Services at 1-800-735-2900 (or 711).
Please allow for a 48 hour notice Cherriots administration office hours are Monday-Friday from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM.

For an electronic copy of the Board’s agenda packet, go to www.cherriots.org/board.

Esta es una reunion publica y abierta en un lugar al que la ADA puede acceder. Los audifonos y servicios auxiliares y
los formatos alternativos estan disponibles para personas con dominio limitado del inglés. Las solicitudes se pueden
hacer directamente al Secretario de la Junta por teléfono al 503-588-2424 o con la asistencia de TTY: Servicios de
retransmisién de Oregdn al 1-800-735-2900 (o 711). Permita un aviso de 48 horas. El horario de la oficina de
administracion de Cherriots es de lunes a viernes de 8:00 a.m. a 5:00 p.m.

Para obtener una copia electronica del paquete de la agenda de la Junta, vaya a www.cherriots.org/board.



.

"CHERRIOTS

555 Court St NE, Suite 5230, Salem, OR 97301 | 503-588-2424 pH 503-566-3933 fax | Cherriots.org

Upcoming Board Meeting and Work Session Agenda Items
July 26, 2019

Work Session

Board Meeting

August 12, 2019
Packets due to GM office: Aug 5

August 22, 2019
Packets due to GM office: August 8

e Contract for Paratransit Vehicles

e Contract Amendment Allied (New Service)

e MV Contract Amended/Modification

e Report on Kuebler Blvd Express Route Study
e September Service Change Briefing

e Performance Report - 4" Quarter

e Trip Choice Report - 4" Quarter/Year End

e Board Committee Assignments

September 9, 2019
Packets due to GM office: Sep 2

Proposed FY2021 Budget Calendar
Service Enhancement Discussion - 9/7 AAR

September 26, 2019
Packets due to GM office: September 12

2019 State Legislation Briefing
Bus Stops Il Approval

5310 Grant Approval

Accept annual security report

FY 2019 Performance Report
Budget Committee Appointments

October 14, 2019
Packets due to GM office: October 4

October 24, 2019
Packets due to GM office: October 10

Approval of FY2021 Budget Calendar (C)

November 12, 2019 Tuesday
Packets due to GM office: November 1

STIFAC/CAC/ STFAC Updates for Dec meeting
o Member Appointments
o Chairs & Vice-Chairs Appointments

November - No Board meeting

December - No work session

December 12, 2019
Packets due to GM office: November 27 (Wed)

CONSENT CALENDAR:

o Committee Appointments-STFAC/CAC

o Appoint Chair & Vice-Chair CAC

Approval of PTASP Policy, Resolution #2019-xx
January Service Change Briefing

Q1 Finance, Trip Choice, Perf Report

S:\District Share\BOD Agenda Items\WS$2019-08-12\2 GM\08-12-19 WS.4.B Upcoming Board Agenda Items (1).Docx 8/7/2019 1:54 PM




‘CHERRIOTS

555 Court StNE, Suite 5230, Salem, OR 97301 | 503-588-2424 pH 503-566-3933 rax | Cherriots.org

UPDATED: August 7, 2019

TO: SAMTD BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: ALLAN POLLOCK, GENERAL MANAGER
SUBJECT: CALENDAR OF SCHEDULED MEETINGS

Meetings are held in the Senator Hearing Room at
Courthouse Square, 555 Court St NE, unless otherwise noted

* AUGUST 2019

12 Mon 530PM  SAMTD Board Work Session -
22 Thu 6:30PM SAMTD Board of Directors Meeting
o SEPTEMBER 2019

'HOLIDAY: Labor Day | Cherriots Administration Offices-Customer

* Men CLOBED Service; Closed - NO Bus Service
8 Tue e CHERRIOTS SERVICE CHANGES (go to: http://cherriots.org/en/changes)
3:00-4:30p Special Transportation Fund Advisory Committee

7 Sat .. SATURDAY SERVICE BEGINS
e Saturday Service Events at the Downtown Transit Center

9 Mon 5:30 PM SAMTD Board Work Session

17 Tue 5:30PM Citizens Advisory Committee

26 Thu 6:30 PM SAMTD Board of Directors Meeting

e OCTOBERZ2019

1 Tue 3:00PM Special Transportation Fund Advisory Committee

13-16 APTA's TRANSform Conference 2019 (fka APTA Annual Meeting)
New York, NY

14 5:30 PM SAMTD Board Work Session

24 Thu 6:30 PM SAMTD Board of Directors Meeting

27-30 .o Oregon Public Transportation Conference

e Seaside Civic & Convention Center

¢ NOVEMBER 2019

3 Sun  2:00 AM DAYLIGHT SAVING TIME ENDS - Fall Back

5 Tue 3:00 PM Special Transportation Fund Advisory Committee

11 Mon CLOSED HOLIDAY: Veterans Day Observance | Cherriots Administration
Offices/Customer Service Closed; NO Bus Service

12 Tue 5:30PM SAMTD Board Work Session

21 Thu CLOSED HOLIDAY: Thanksgiving Day | Cherriots Administration Offices-Customer

~ Service Closed; NO Bus Service

A calendar for upcoming Board meetings, a copy of the adopted Budget, and minutes of past Board meetings can be found on Salem-Keizer
Transit's website at: www.cherriots.org/board or at the District's Administration Office at 555 Court Street NE, Suite 5230, Salem, Oregon 97301. For
a televised recording of past Board meetings, g0 to www.cctvsalem.org.

S:\District Share\BOD Agenda ltems\WS2019-08-1212 GM\08-12-19 WS 4.C Calendar Review.Docx 8/7/2019 1:55 PM



